
City of Yakima                                                                                                                    

Police Department                                      
                                                                                                                                                              
 

Memorandum 
 

July 9, 2020  

To:  Matthew Murray 

  Chief 

   

From:   Amy Hayes 

  Community Services Officer 

 

Subject: District Officer Report: 2nd Quarter 2020 

    

 

From April 1 to June 30, 2020 YPD employees made or attended 356 outreach opportunities, 

ranging from meeting a community member in their neighborhood to attending an event in the 

city.  

 
 

District Activity by District 

1 36 

2 116 

3 25 

4 28 

5 13 

6 36 

7 39 

8 29 

9 34 

TOTAL 356 

 

 

  

200 S. 3rd Street 

Yakima, Washington 98901 

Telephone (509) 575-6200    Fax (509) 575-6007 Matthew Murray, Chief of Police                          
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Through June 30, 2020, there have been 1,745 community contacts or events reported to the 

Community Services Division. This list is compiled through email requests, the CYPRIS tracking 

application, public service calls in Spillman, and other requests.  

 

 

 

District Activity by District 

1 230 

2 271 

3 239 

4 158 

5 140 

6 209 

7 156 

8 199 

9 143 

TOTAL 1745 

 

 

 

 

 

We are working as a department to streamline the way our community contacts are reported, so 

there may be duplicated incidents reflected in these numbers.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Amy Hayes 

Community Services Officer 
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